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The Director of Central Intelligence

-

Woashingion, D.C. 20505

Intelligence Community Staff IC 2385-78
21 AUG 1378

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Director of Naval Inte111gence

Attn: 009K
FROM: -
Acting Director of Performance Evaluation
and Improvement
SUBJECT: Scientific and Technical Intelligence Support

for Deve]opers of Tact1cs and Doctrine

1. A recently completed study has demonstrated that scientific
and technical intelligence (S&TI) support to the research and development
(R&D) community can be improved by taking a more systematic approach to the

_interface between the S&TI1 and R&D communities. Two of the key concepts

are: {(a) to improve responsiveness by bringing the user into both the
requirements and evaluation processes, and; (b) to coordinate the S&TI
production program with the supported R&D program. In general, this can
be done without the reallocation of resources.

2e--1t a]so appear5~ihat\the system wh1ch has been devised for S&TI
support to developers of weapons could be adapted to serve the developers
of military doctrine and tactics. To verify this and to discuss specific
technigues, especially program documentation and correlation, 1 would Tike
to have members of my study team confer with members of the Naval Field
Operational Intelligence Office (NFOIO) on the afternoon of 31 August 1978.
The meeting should not exceed three hours.

3. | [who is conducting this study will make the

visit. | [can be reached at [ | 25X1
who is providing contract support, ﬁTTT‘EEEﬁmFany| | Both 25X1

have the requisite need-to-know concerning the use of Tntelligence in
the development of doctrine and tactics. Appropriate clearances will be
certified separately. The_point of contact on the IC Staff for this

matter is| | 25X1

25X1
fu
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